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March 9, 2023 
 
 
City Service Commission  
Department of Employee Relations  
City Hall, Room 706 
 
RE: Retroactive Temporary Appointment – Amber Davis 
 
Dear City Service Commissioners: 
 
DPW Operations Division respectfully requests a retroactive six-month temporary appointment to the 
position of Program Assistant II for Ms. Amber Davis. After collaborating with the DER Staffing and 
Compensation divisions, we recognize Ms. Davis was performing duties outside of her regular 
responsibilities, I respectfully request that a retroactive temporary appointment be approved from 
September 06, 2022-March 03, 2023. 
 
This appointment was needed to support the Fleet Repairs department after the retirement of long-term 
Fleet Service Writer/Fleet Maintenance Technician July 2022 and the Interim Fleet Services Manager 
after the loss of their Program Assistant II. A previous review of several titles in the Fleet Repair section 
caused them to be grouped together in 2018, this included the Fleet Service Writer becoming a Fleet 
Maintenance Technician. She was selected for the position by the Fleet Services Manager who is no 
longer with us. The work needed in this Section required someone who could immediately initiate 
progress. Ms. Davis had experience in the Fleet Dispatch section and was familiar with the work of Fleet 
Service Writers. We are working with the Fleet Repairs Manager to re-evaluate the position of Fleet 
Maintenance Technician to remove the Fleet Service Writer responsibilities and make them consistent 
with a Program Assistant II. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact myself, Danielle 
Rodriguez, Director of Operations (x3302 drodr@milwaukee.gov) or Makisha Porter, Operations  Human 
Resources Administrator (x3255 or mmporte@milwaukee.gov). 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Danielle Rodriguez, M.B.A. 
Director of Operations  
 
DAR:mmp 
cc: Dan Thomas  
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